

SCHOLARSHIPS/AWARDS/PRIZES

FOR INFORMATION

1. New Scholarships, Awards and Bursaries

On behalf of the Board of Governors, the Property and Finance Committee approved the following terms of reference for new scholarships, awards, bursaries and prizes.

Joe Shlesinger MBA Leaders Scholarship (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)
Awarded annually to a full-time student entering the Master of Business Administration program at the Richard Ivey School of Business based on academic achievement and demonstrated community leadership. Candidates may submit applications for this award at the time of application to the MBA Program at the Richard Ivey School of Business. The MBA Scholarship Committee at Ivey, with at least one member of the selection committee holding membership in the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, will make the final selection of the recipient. The recipient will be notified at the time of acceptance into the program. This award is made possible through the generosity of Joe Shlesinger (MBA'86).

Value: 1 at \$35,000
Effective: May 2013 to April 2018

Sapunjis Family Award (Any Undergraduate, Graduate or Affiliated University College Student (Athletic Award – [Football, Women's Varsity])

Awarded to a full-time undergraduate or graduate student in any year of any degree program at Western, including the Affiliated University Colleges, who is making a significant contribution as a member of the football team (during odd years) or a women's varsity team (during even years). As per OUA and CIS regulations, an entering student athlete must have a minimum admission average of 80% and a non-entering student must have an in-course average of 70%. Candidates must be in compliance with current OUA and CIS regulations. The Western Athletic Financial Awards Committee will select the recipient based on its evaluation of academic performance/potential (20%) and the written recommendation from the Head Coach assessing athletic performance/potential and team/campus leadership (weighted as 60% and 20% respectively). This award is held with Foundation Western and is made possible through the generosity of Mr. David Sapunjis, BA'95 and Mrs. Jodi Sapunjis, BA '89.

Value: 1 at \$1,000
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Barbara McGraw Ontario Graduate Scholarships (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies)

Awarded to full-time graduate students at the master's or doctoral level in any program who are current holders of an Ontario Graduate Scholarship or Queen Elizabeth II Scholarship in Science and Technology, based on academic achievement and research merit. The School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies will select the recipients. These scholarships are made possible by a generous gift from the estate of the late Barbara McGraw (BA'51).

Value: 10 at \$5,000*
Effective: May 2012 to April 2013 only

**Ontario Graduate Scholarships (OGS) ensure a 2:1 match through the Provincial Government, increasing the value of each scholarship to \$15,000.*

Leslie Petter Women's Basketball Memorial Award (Any Undergraduate, Graduate or Affiliated University College Student - Athletic Award [Women's Basketball])

Awarded to a full-time undergraduate or graduate student in any year of any degree program at Western, including the Affiliated University Colleges, who is making a significant contribution as a member of the women's basketball team. As per OUA and CIS regulations, an entering student athlete must have a minimum admission average of 80% and a non-entering student must have an in-course average of 70%. Candidates must be in compliance with current OUA and CIS regulations. The Western Athletic Financial Awards Committee will select the recipient based on its evaluation of academic performance/potential (20%) and the written recommendation from the Head Coach assessing athletic performance/potential and team/campus leadership (weighted as 60% and 20% respectively). This award is held with Foundation Western and is made possible through the generosity of the family and friends of the late Leslie Petter (BEd'87, BA'86).

A former Mustangs basketball player, Leslie was a devoted and highly respected teacher, athletic director and coach at Medway High School in Arva, Ontario. In her 22 years as a teacher, she impacted many lives with her dedication, leadership and commitment to education. Leslie passed away from cancer in 2011 at the age of 47.

Value: 1 at \$1,000
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

2. **Scholarship and Award Revisions**

On behalf of the Board of Governors, the Property and Finance Committee approved the following revisions to the terms of reference of scholarships, awards, bursaries and prizes:

Robert V. Brouillard MBA Award (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)

Change in criteria, number and effective date from:

~~Awarded to an MBA student entering each MBA cohort at the Richard Ivey School of Business. The recipient will be a Canadian student with outstanding academic achievement and an interest in international business beyond North America, demonstrated through background, academic, work or volunteer experience, or declared career interest. Applications for these awards must be submitted to the MBA Programs Office upon admittance into the MBA Program at the Richard Ivey School of Business. Final selection of the recipients will be made by the MBA Scholarship Review Committee, with at least one member of the selection committee holding membership in the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies. This Award was established by a generous donation from Robert V. Brouillard, FCMC (MBA'66).~~

Value: 2 at \$10,000

Effective: May 2012 - April 2013 only

To: Awarded **annually to a full-time student entering the Master of Business Administration program** at the Richard Ivey School of Business. The recipient will be a Canadian **citizen** with outstanding academic achievement and an interest in international business beyond North America, demonstrated through background, academic, work or volunteer experience, or a declared career interest. **Candidates may submit applications for this award at the time of application to** the MBA Program at the Richard Ivey School of Business. Final selection of the recipient will be made by the MBA Scholarship Review Committee, with at least one member of the selection committee holding membership in the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies. This award was established by a generous donation from Robert V. Brouillard, FCMC, MBA'66.

Value: 1 at \$10,000

Effective: May 2013 - April 2018

William Quinn HBA Scholarships (Richard Ivey School of Business)

Change in criteria and value from:

Awarded to two students entering the Honors Business Administration program at the Richard Ivey School of Business, based on academic achievement and demonstrated community leadership. The HBA Scholarship Committee of the Richard Ivey School of Business will select the scholarship recipients. These scholarships are made possible by a generous gift from Bill Quinn, HBA '81.

Value: 2 at \$3,000
Effective 2012-2013 academic year

To:

Awarded to two students entering the Honors Business Administration program at the Richard Ivey School of Business, based on academic achievement and demonstrated community leadership. The award will be renewed for year two for students who have successfully completed HBA1. If a student does not meet these requirements, year two students will have an opportunity to apply for this award. The HBA Scholarship Committee of the Richard Ivey School of Business will select the scholarship recipients. These scholarships are made possible by a generous gift from Bill Quinn, HBA '81.

Value: 2 at \$3,000 **continuing**
Effective 2012-2013 academic year

Wilbert (Bill) H. Hopper MBA '59 Scholarship (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)
Change in effective date from: 2008-2009 to 2012-2013 academic years inclusive
To: May 2013 – April 2014

Dr. Samuel & Vera Kanovsky Scholarship (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)
Change in Name to: Dr. Samuel & Vera Kanovsky **MBA Leaders Scholarship**
Effective: May 2012

Scotiabank Leadership Award (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)
Change in Name to: Scotiabank **MBA Leaders Scholarship**
Effective: May 2012

Scotiabank Leadership Award (Richard Ivey School of Business)
Change in Name to: Scotiabank **HBA Leaders Scholarship**
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

David Leighton Leadership Award (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)
Change in Name to: David Leighton **MBA Leaders Scholarship**
Effective: May 2012

Jessica Jean Campbell Coulson Award (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Education)
Change in value from: 1 at \$1,000
Change to: 1 at \$1,200
Effective: May 2012

Madeline Lennon Essay Award (Faculty of Arts and Humanities)
Change in value from: 1 at \$800
Change to: 1 at \$1,000
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year (value to be reviewed thereafter)

McArdle-MacKinnon 125th Anniversary Alumni Award (Faculty of Law)
Change in value from: 1 at \$900
Change to: 1 at \$1,000
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Baldwin Family Scholarships in Honors History (Faculty of Social Science)
Change in criteria from:
Awarded to two students entering the second year of an Honors Bachelor degree with either an Honors Specialization in History or a double Major including History who have achieved an average of at least 80% in their first year and who will not be recipients of any other scholarship of \$1,000 or above. These scholarships were established through Foundation Western by Mr. B. I. and Lorna Baldwin, and Mr. W. C. P. and Lucille Baldwin.

To:

Awarded to two students entering the second year of an Honors Bachelor degree with either an Honors Specialization in History or a double Major including History who have achieved an average of at least 80% in their first year and who will not be recipients of any other scholarship of **\$3,000** or above. These scholarships were established with Foundation Western by Mr. B. I. and Lorna Baldwin, and Mr. W. C. P. and Lucille Baldwin.

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Edward Barrow and Ida Hodgins Battle Scholarships (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria from:

Awarded to the male student and female student registered in the third year of the BSc Biology program who ranked highest in courses offered by the Department of Zoology during the second year of the BSc Biology program and who are registered in two or more courses offered by the Department of Zoology.

To:

Awarded to the male student and female student registered in the third year of the BSc Biology program who ranked highest in courses offered by the Department of **Biology** during the second year of the BSc Biology program and who are registered in two or more courses offered by the Department of Biology.

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Helen I. Battle Medal and Scholarship in Zoology (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria and value from:

Awarded to a student graduating in the Honors Zoology program. Endowed by Dr. Helen I. Battle.

Value: Gold Medal and \$500

To:

Awarded to a student graduating in the Honors **Biology** program. Endowed by Dr. Helen I. Battle.

Value: Gold Medal and \$1,000

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Helen I. Battle Scholarships (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria and value from:

Awarded to the highest and second highest ranking student in the third year of the BSc Biology program who are registered in the fourth year of the honors Zoology program. (Endowed by Biology graduates and colleagues.)

Value: 1 @ \$1,000 and 1 @ \$1,200

To:

Awarded to the highest and second highest ranking student in the third year of the BSc Biology program who are registered in the fourth year of the Honors **Biology** Program. This scholarship was endowed by Biology graduates and colleagues.

Value: 1 @ 2,500 + 1 @ \$2,000

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Zoology (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria, name and value from:

Awarded to the highest-ranking student in the second year of the BSc Biology program registering for two or more full courses offered by the Department of Zoology in the third year of the program.

Value: 1 at \$500

To:

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Biology

Awarded to the highest-ranking student in the second year of the BSc Biology program registering for two or more full courses offered by the Department of **Biology** in the third year of the program.

Value: 1 at \$800

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Honors Zoology (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria , name and value from:

Awarded to the student registered in the fourth year of the honors Zoology program who ranked highest in the courses offered by the Department of Zoology during the third year of the BSc Biology program.

Value: 1 at \$500

To:

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Honors Biology

Awarded to the student registered in the fourth year of the Honors Biology Program who ranked highest in the courses offered by the Department of **Biology** during the third year of the BSc Biology program.

Value: 1 at \$800

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Honors Plant Sciences (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria, name and value from:

Awarded to the highest-ranking student based on principle courses in the third year of the BSc Biology program who is registered for the honors program in the Department of Plant Sciences.

Value: 1 at \$500

To:

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Honors Genetics

Awarded to the highest-ranking student based on principle courses in the third year of the BSc Genetics program (any module) who is registered for the honors program in the Department of **Biology**.

Value: 1 at \$800

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Plant Sciences (Faculty of Science, Biology)

Change in criteria, name and value from:

Awarded to the highest ranking student, based on principle courses taken, entering third year of the BSc ~~Biology, or BSc Biology and Environmental Science Program~~ who is registered for a minimum of one full course or equivalent from those offered solely by the Department of Plant Sciences.

Value: 1 at \$500

To:

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Genetics

Awarded to the highest ranking student, based on principle courses taken, entering third year of the BSc **Genetics Program (any module)** who is registered for a minimum of one full course or equivalent from those offered solely by the Department of Biology.

Value: 1 at \$800

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Mathematics (Faculty of Science, Mathematics)

Change in Value from: 1 at \$500

To: 1 at \$800

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Albert O. Jeffery Scholarship in Applied Mathematics (Faculty of Science, Applied Mathematics)

Change in Value from: 1 at \$500

To: 1 at \$800

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group Bursaries (Any Undergraduate Program, excluding Business)

Change in Name to TD Bursary

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group HBA Bursaries (Richard Ivey School of Business)

Change in Name to TD HBA Bursary

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group MBA Bursaries (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)

Change in Name to TD MBA Bursary

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group OSOTF Bursaries (Any Undergraduate Program)

Change in Name to TD OSOTF Bursary

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group OSOTF HBA Bursary (Richard Ivey School of Business)

Change in Name to **TD OSOTF HBA Bursary**

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group OSOTF MBA Bursary (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)

Change in Name to **TD OSOTF MBA Bursary**

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group Scholarships in Computer Science (Faculty of Science, Computer Science)

Change in Name and Criteria from:

Awarded annually to full-time undergraduate students entering first year in the Faculty of Science who intend to register in the Computer Science program in year 2, achieve an 85% admission average and demonstrate financial need. These scholarships will continue until the recipients complete their programs in Computer Science, as long as the recipients maintain ~~an 80% average~~, a full-time course load and demonstrate financial need each year. If a recipient fails to meet these requirements, another student from the same year will be selected based on the criteria stated herein. These scholarships were made possible by a generous donation from the TD Bank Financial Group.

To:

TD Scholarship in Computer Science

Awarded annually to full-time undergraduate students entering first year in the Faculty of Science who intend to register in the Computer Science program in year 2, achieve an 85% admission average and demonstrate financial need. These scholarships will continue until the recipients complete their programs in Computer Science, as long as the recipients maintain **a 75% average**, a full-time course load and demonstrate financial need each year. If a recipient fails to meet these requirements, another student from the same year will be selected based on the criteria stated herein. These scholarships were made possible by a generous donation from the TD Bank Financial Group.

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group Scholarships in Engineering (Faculty of Engineering)

Change in Name to: TD Scholarship in Engineering

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group Scholarships in Information and Media Studies (Faculty of Information And Media Studies)

Change in Name to: TD Scholarship in Information and Media Studies

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

TD Bank Financial Group Women in Management MBA Awards (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)

Change in Name to: TD Women in Management MBA Award

Effective: May 2012

TD Bank Financial Group/William T. Brock Bursaries (Faculty of Social Science)

Change in Name to: TD/William T. Brock Bursary

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Sarah J. Shorten UWO Faculty Association Scholarship (Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Philosophy)

Change in value from: 1 at \$900

To: 1 at \$1,000

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

UWO Faculty Association President's Scholarship (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, or Any Undergraduate Program)

Change in value from: 1 at \$900

To: 1 at \$1,000

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Parent's Fund Award in the Faculty of Science (Faculty of Science)

Change in value from: 1 at \$600

To: 1 at \$500

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Parent's Fund Award in the Faculty of Music (Faculty of Music)

Change in value from: 1 at \$600

To: 1 at \$500

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Parent's Fund Award in the Faculty of Social Science (Faculty of Social Science)

Change in value from: 1 at \$600

To: 1 at \$500

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Parent's Fund Award in the Faculty of Engineering (Faculty of Engineering)

Change in value from: 1 at \$600

To: 1 at \$500

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Air Ontario Bob Nyman Scholarship (Faculty of Social Science, MOS)

Change in value from: 1 at \$500

To: 1 at \$300

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Hon. Edward Blake Scholarship for Second Year Economics (Faculty of Social Science, Economics)

Change in value from 1 at \$200

To: 1 at \$150

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Hon. Edward Blake Scholarship for Third Year Economics (Faculty of Social Science, Economics)

Change in value from 1 at \$200

To: 1 at \$150

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Walter J. Koenig Scholarships (Faculty of Social Science, Economics)

Change in Value from: 2 at \$800

To: 2 at \$700

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Jake Greydanus Applied Mathematics Prize (Faculty of Science, Applied Mathematics)

Change in Value from: 1 at \$800

To: 1 at \$650

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Laurene Paterson Estate Scholarships (Faculty of Science)

Change in Value from: 47 at \$2,000

To: 47 at \$1,600

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Jeannetta Marion Burroughs String Award (Don Wright Faculty of Music)

Change in Value from 1 at \$1,700

To: 1 at \$1,300

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Rosie Robinow Award (Don Wright Faculty of Music)

Change in Value from: Up to \$1,400 for 1 or more awards

To: Up to \$1,300 for 1 or more awards

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

William Ferguson Tamblyn Scholarships (Faculty of Arts and Humanities, English)

Change in Value from: 1 at \$2,000 and 1 at \$1,500

To: 2 at \$1,500

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

William Ware Tamblyn Scholarship (Faculty of Arts and Humanities, English)

Change in Value from: 1 at \$2,000

To: 1 at \$1,500

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Martin J. Bass - P.S.I. Foundation OSOTF Awards (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Medicine)

Change in number and value from: 2 at \$2,150

To: 3 at \$2,000

Effective: May 2012

Dr. Sherwood Fox Organ Awards (Don Wright Faculty of Music)

Change in Name and Criteria from:

Awarded to three students (one entering second year, one entering third year and one entering fourth year) of the Faculty of Music, specializing in organ, who established the most outstanding record in performance and academic work in the previous year. These awards were established through Foundation Western.

To:

Dr. Sherwood Fox Music Award

Awarded to three students (one entering second year, one entering third year and one entering fourth year) of the Faculty of Music, **with preference given to an organ student**, who established the most outstanding record in performance and academic work in the previous year. These awards were established with Foundation Western.

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Betty Spencer Ontario Graduate Scholarship (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Science)

Change in number from: 2 at \$5,000*

To: 1 at \$5,000*

* each Ontario Graduate Scholarship (OGS) funding ensures a 2:1 match through the Provincial Government, increasing the value of the scholarship to \$15,000 each
Effective: May 2012

London and District Academy of Medicine Memorial Awards (Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Dentistry)

Change in value from: 7 at \$750

To: 6 at \$1,000

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

SC Johnson Scholarship (Richard Ivey School of Business)

Change in effective date from: 2010-2011 academic year

To: 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 academic years only; continuing recipients will be awarded, no new recipients will be selected.

MBA 83 Award (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Business)

Change in criteria and effective date from:

~~A continuing award for MBA students at the Richard Ivey School of Business. This award is targeted at recruiting top students into the program. Criteria include financial need and demonstrated success academically and professionally. The recipient must also have a stated intention of pursuing a career in Canada and/or a career in Canadian-owned companies outside of Canada. Students must apply through the MBA Program Services office at Ivey by April 1.~~

Effective: May 2009 to April 2014

To: **Awarded to an MBA student** at the Richard Ivey School of Business **who has demonstrated success academically and professionally, and with financial need.** The recipient must also have stated **an intention to pursue** a career in Canada, or a career **with** Canadian-owned companies outside of Canada. **Candidates must submit applications for this award at the time of application to the MBA Program at Ivey. The MBA Scholarship Review Committee, with at least one member of the selection committee holding membership with the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies at Ivey, will make the final selection of the recipient. Recipients will be notified at the time of acceptance into the program. This award is made possible through the generosity of the MBA Class of 1983.**

Effective: May 2012 to April 2014

William L. Jeffries HBA Award (Richard Ivey School of Business)

Change in criteria from:

~~Awarded on the basis of financial need to a student entering the first year of the Academic Excellence Opportunity program. The award will be renewed for Year Two of the Academic Excellence Opportunity Program if the student maintains the defined criteria in AEO Year One. If a student does not meet the requirements, other Year Two students will have an opportunity to apply for this award. This award will be given to students who have graduated from a high school in the City of London or Middlesex County. Eligibility will be determined by financial need, as assessed by Student Financial Services, Office of the Registrar. Final selection will be made by the Awards Committee of the Richard Ivey School of Business. Application forms for these awards are available from the Admissions Office of the Richard Ivey School of Business. The award was established through Foundation Western by a generous donation from Jean Jeffries in memory of her husband William L. Jeffries (HBA 4932).~~

To: Awarded on the basis of financial need to a student entering the first year of the **Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO)** Program. The award will be renewed for Year Two of the **AEO** Program if the student maintains the defined criteria in AEO Year One. If a student does not meet the requirements, **a second-year student in the AEO Program will be selected.** This award will be given to students who have graduated from a high school in the City of London or Middlesex County. Eligibility will be determined by financial need, as assessed by Student Financial Services, Office of the Registrar. **Financial assistance**

application is available from the Office of the Registrar's website and must be submitted by September 30. Final selection will be made by the **Scholarship Review** Committee of the Richard Ivey School of Business. The award was established **with** Foundation Western by a generous donation from Jean Jeffries in memory of her husband William L. Jeffries (HBA'32).
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

D. Jane Riddell Student Athlete Award (Any Undergraduate, Graduate or Affiliated University College Student - Athletic Award [Women's Basketball])

Change in criteria from:

Awarded to a full-time female undergraduate student in any ~~year of any degree program~~ who demonstrates athletic leadership skills as a member of ~~a varsity team~~. Candidates in first year must have a minimum 80% admission average and candidates in second year or higher must have a minimum 70% average. ~~The School of Kinesiology in the Faculty of Health Sciences will select the recipient.~~ Candidates who are varsity athletes must be in compliance with current OUA and CIS regulations. This award was established by D. Jane Riddell (MA'85, Physical Education) ~~through~~ Foundation Western.

To: Awarded to a full-time female undergraduate **or graduate** student in any program **including the Affiliated University Colleges** who demonstrates athletic leadership skills as a member of **the women's basketball** team. Candidates in first year must have a minimum 80% admission average and candidates in second year or higher must have a minimum 70% average. Candidates who are varsity athletes must be in compliance with current OUA and CIS regulations. **The Western Athletic Financial Awards Committee will select the recipient based on its evaluation of academic performance/potential (20%) and the written recommendation from the Head Coach assessing athletic performance/potential and team/campus leadership (weighted as 60% and 20% respectively).** This award was established by D. Jane Riddell (MA'85, Physical Education) **with** Foundation Western.
Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

William and Cecilia Davies Bursary (Faculties of Engineering and Science, Don Wright Faculty of Music)
Change in criteria and value from:

Awarded to a full-time undergraduate student in the Faculty of Engineering, the Don Wright Faculty of Music, or the Faculty of Science who demonstrates financial need. The Office of the Registrar will select the recipient. In ~~2009-2010~~, the bursary will be awarded to a student from the Faculty of Engineering; in ~~2010-2011~~, to a student in the Don Wright Faculty of Music; and, in ~~2011-2012~~, to a student in the Faculty of Science. If for any reason there are no qualified candidates for the faculty specified in a given year, students in the other two faculties will be eligible. This bursary was established by a gift from Mr. William Davies, BA'56 Honors Business, and Mrs. Cecilia Davies, ~~through~~ Foundation Western.

This award is offered through the Ontario Trust for Student Support (OTSS) program, and recipients must meet Ontario residency requirements.

Value: 1 at ~~\$1,200~~

To: Awarded to a full-time undergraduate student in the Faculty of Engineering, the Don Wright Faculty of Music, or the Faculty of Science who demonstrates financial need. **Online financial need assessment applications are available from the Office of the Registrar's website and must be submitted by October 31.** The Office of the Registrar will select the recipient. In **2012-2013**, the bursary will be awarded to a student from the Faculty of Engineering; in **2013-2014**, to a student in the Don Wright Faculty of Music; and, in **2014-2015**, to a student in the Faculty of Science. If for any reason there are no qualified candidates for the faculty specified in a given year, students in the other two faculties will be eligible. This bursary was established by a gift from Mr. William Davies, BA'56 Honors Business, and Mrs. Cecilia Davies, **with** Foundation Western.

This award is offered through the Ontario Trust for Student Support (OTSS) program, and recipients must meet Ontario residency requirements.

Value: 1 at **\$1,500**

Effective: 2012-2013 to 2014-2015 academic years inclusive (award value will be reviewed after this time)

James Emerson Miles Admission Scholarship (Faculty of Engineering)

Change in value from: 1 at \$6,700

To: 1 at \$5,000

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Ron Yamada Ontario Graduate Scholarships (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Engineering)

Change in value from: 3 at \$5,000*

*each *Ontario Graduate Scholarship (OGS) funding ensures a 2:1 match through the Provincial Government, increasing the value of the scholarship to \$15,000 each.*

To: 2 at \$5,000*

*Each *Ontario Graduate Scholarship (OGS) funding ensures a 2:1 match through the Provincial Government, increasing the value of the scholarship to \$15,000 each.*

Effective: May 2012

Betty Spencer Ontario Graduate Scholarship (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Science)

Change in value from: 2 at \$5,000*

*each *Ontario Graduate Scholarship (OGS) funding ensures a 2:1 match through the Provincial Government, increasing the value of the scholarship to \$15,000 each.)*

To: 1 at \$5,000*

*Each *Ontario Graduate Scholarship (OGS) funding ensures a 2:1 match through the Provincial Government, increasing the value of the scholarship to \$15,000 each.)*

Effective: May 2012

Alzheimer Society of London Middlesex Graduate Awards in Alzheimer Related Research (School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies)

Change in name, criteria and effective date from:

Awarded to two full-time graduate students in any Faculty who are conducting research related to Alzheimer Disease and related dementias. Such research should be in support of projects that will significantly advance scientific and clinical knowledge, and improve the quality of life for both those with the disease and their caregivers. Selection will be based on the applicant's potential to contribute to knowledge about Alzheimer's disease and related dementias; the quality and feasibility of the applicant's research proposal; the capability of the applicant to undertake the research; and, recommendations by a faculty member who will supervise the applicant. The complete Call for Applicants and application form may be obtained through the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies Web site, "grad.uwo.ca." The recipients will be selected by a committee of Western faculty leaders involved with graduate research, coordinated by the Director of Administration in the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies. This scholarship may not be held concurrently with another major external award, or with any other awards that total more than \$10,000 CAD per year. Recipients may receive other compensation in keeping with University guidelines for graduate students regarding employment.

Value: 2 at \$12,500 (to be paid in 2 installments of \$6,250 each, with 2nd installment to be made after submission of progress report in January)

Effective Date: May 1, 2011 to April 30, 2012

To: Two separate Scholarships

Alzheimer Foundation London and Middlesex Doctoral Scholarship in Alzheimer-Related Research

Awarded to one full-time PhD student who is conducting research related to Alzheimer's disease and related dementias in any Faculty. This research will support projects that will significantly advance scientific and clinical knowledge and improve the quality of life for both those with the disease and their caregivers. Selection will be based on the applicant's potential to contribute to knowledge about Alzheimer's disease and related dementias; the quality and feasibility of the applicant's research

proposal; the capability of the applicant to undertake the research and recommendations by a faculty member who will supervise the applicant.

Application forms can be obtained through the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies Web site: grad.uwo.ca. The recipient will be selected by a committee of Western faculty leaders involved with graduate research, coordinated by the Director of Administration in the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, or designate. Recipients may receive other awards and employment compensation in keeping with University guidelines for graduate students.

The recipient will continue to receive the scholarship for a second year, provided that the student completes a satisfactory progress report.

Value: 1 award at \$12,500, continuing for two years, for a total of \$25,000 (to be paid in two installments of \$12,500 each, with the second installment to be made after submission of a satisfactory progress report in August 2013)
Effective: May 1, 2012 to April 30, 2014

Alzheimer Foundation London and Middlesex Masters Scholarship in Alzheimer-Related Research
Awarded to a full-time master's student who is conducting research related to Alzheimer's disease and related dementias in any Faculty. This research will support projects that will significantly advance scientific and clinical knowledge and improve the quality of life for both those with the disease and their caregivers. Selection will be based on the applicant's potential to contribute to knowledge about Alzheimer's disease and related dementias; the quality and feasibility of the applicant's research proposal; the capability of the applicant to undertake the research and recommendations by a faculty member who will supervise the applicant.

Application forms can be obtained through the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies Web site: grad.uwo.ca. The recipient will be selected by a committee of Western faculty leaders involved with graduate research, coordinated by the Director of Administration in the School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, or designate. Recipients may receive other awards and employment compensation in keeping with University guidelines for graduate students.

Value: 1 award at \$12,500 (to be paid in two installments of \$6,250 each, with the second installment to be made after submission of a satisfactory progress report in January)
Effective: May 1, 2012 to April 30, 2014

Faculty Dependents' Tuition Scholarship Plan for Non-Western Students (Any Undergraduate Faculty, School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies)

Change in value and criteria from:

~~Dependents of Faculty members holding a regular full-time continuing appointment are eligible to receive the scholarship for university courses taken for credit towards a degree (undergraduate or graduate) at Western. Qualified students are eligible to receive the scholarship for a maximum of four years full-time or equivalent. Applications can be downloaded from the Office of the Registrar web site. Submit application to Student Financial Services Rm. 180 SLB by June 30th.~~

Value: ~~maximum \$3,100~~

To: **Spouses and dependent children** of Faculty members **who** hold a regular full-time continuing appointment are eligible to receive the **tuition** scholarship for university courses taken for credit towards a degree (undergraduate, **professional** or graduate) at **a recognized university, national or international. Non-Canadian universities must be recognized as having university standing by Western Admissions. Tuition scholarships are available for courses in a formal program of study leading to a degree or diploma at a community college that is a member of the Association of Canadian Community Colleges.** Qualified students **may** receive the scholarship for a maximum of four years full-time **20.0 courses** or equivalent (~~20 full-time courses~~). **Upgrading courses at the Faculty of Education are not eligible.** Applications can be downloaded from the Office of the Registrar's **Web site and submitted** to Student Financial Services by June 30.

Value: **up to \$3,600**

Faculty Dependents' Tuition Scholarship Plan for Western Students (Any Undergraduate Faculty, School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies)

Change in value and criteria from:

~~Dependents~~ of Faculty members holding a regular full-time continuing appointment are eligible to receive the scholarship for university courses taken for credit towards a degree (undergraduate or graduate) at ~~Western~~. Qualified students are eligible to receive the scholarship for a maximum of four years full-time or equivalent. Applications can be downloaded from the Office of the Registrar web site. ~~Submit application to Student Financial Services Rm. 180 SLB by June 30th.~~

Value: ~~maximum \$3,100~~

To: **Spouses and dependent children** of Faculty members **who** hold a regular full-time continuing appointment are eligible to receive the **tuition** scholarship for university courses taken for credit towards a degree (undergraduate, **professional** or graduate) at **a recognized university, national or international. Non-Canadian universities must be recognized as having university standing by Western Admissions. Tuition scholarships are available for courses in a formal program of study leading to a degree or diploma at a community college that is a member of the Association of Canadian Community Colleges.** Qualified students **may** receive the scholarship for a maximum of four years full-time **20.0 courses** or equivalent (~~20 full-time courses~~). **Upgrading courses at the Faculty of Education are not eligible.** Applications can be downloaded from the Office of the Registrar's **Web site and submitted** to Student Financial Services by June 30.

Value: **up to \$3,600**

Librarians/Archivists Dependents' Tuition Scholarship Plan (Any Undergraduate Faculty, School of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies)

Change in value and criteria from:

~~Dependent children of current, regular full-time Librarian/Archivist employees~~ are eligible to receive tuition scholarships for ~~full-time studies~~ taken for credit towards a degree (undergraduate or graduate) ~~from the University of Western Ontario. The scholarship will be offered to qualified students for the equivalent of a maximum of four years of full-time registration, not necessarily consecutive, at The University of Western Ontario. Students registered at colleges affiliated with the University are eligible for this scholarship.~~ Applications can be downloaded from the Office of the Registrar web site. Submit application to Student Financial Services Rm. 180 SLB by June 30th.

Value: \$1200.00

To: **Spouses and dependent children of Librarians and Archivists who hold probationary or continuing appointments** are eligible to receive **the** tuition scholarship for **university courses** taken for credit towards a degree (undergraduate, **professional** or graduate) **at a recognized university, national or international. Non-Canadian universities must be recognized as having university standing by Western Admissions. Tuition scholarships are available for courses in a formal program of study leading to a degree or diploma at a community college that is a member of the Association of Canadian Community Colleges.** Qualified students **may receive the scholarship for** a maximum of four years full-time or equivalent (20 full-time courses). Upgrading courses at the Faculty of Education are not eligible. Applications can be downloaded from the Office of the Registrar web site and submitted to Student Financial Services by June 30th.

Value: up to \$3,600

Leonardo Suarez Memorial Scholarships (Faculty of Health Sciences)

Change in name and criteria from:

Awarded to two full-time undergraduate students, in any year beyond year one, of the Nursing program. If possible, one male and one female student will be selected. Selection will be based on academic achievement (minimum 80% average from previous year) and involvement in extracurricular activities in the School of Nursing or the community. Applications are available from the School of Nursing and must be completed by January 30. The Scholarships and Awards Committee in the School of Nursing will

choose the recipients. These scholarships were established by Felicitas, Kevin and Brian Suarez in loving memory of a wonderful husband and father, through Foundation Western.

Change to: Leonardo Suarez Memorial Scholarship

Awarded annually to a full-time undergraduate student, in any year beyond year one, of the Nursing program. Selection will be based on academic achievement (minimum 80% average from previous year) and involvement in extracurricular activities in the School of Nursing or the community. Applications are available from the School of Nursing and must be completed by January 30. The Scholarships and Awards Committee in the School of Nursing will choose the recipients. These scholarships were established with Foundation Western by Felicitas, Kevin and Brian Suarez in loving memory of a wonderful husband and father.

Effective: 2012-2013 academic year

Sunstar/G-U-M Clinical Proficiency Award (Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Dentistry)

Change in value from:

Value: 1 at \$1,385

To: 1 at \$1,878

Effective: 2012-2013 to 2014-2015 academic years inclusive

FOR INFORMATION ONLY – FUNDED BY OPERATING

Faculty of Arts and Humanities Entrance Scholarship of Excellence (Faculty of Arts and Humanities)

Change in criteria

From:

Awarded to full-time students entering the first year of an undergraduate program in the Faculty of Arts and Humanities. Students must have a minimum final admission average of 87% and be eligible for a University entrance scholarship (Western Scholarship of Distinction, Western Scholarship of Excellence or a Continuing Admission Scholarship). This scholarship will be a supplement to the University entrance scholarship. The Scholarship Committee of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities will select recipients of the award. The number of scholarships will be determined annually by the Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities.

To:

Awarded to full-time students entering the first year of an undergraduate program in the Faculty of Arts and Humanities. Students must have a minimum final admission average of **88%** and be eligible for a University entrance scholarship (Western Scholarship of Distinction, Western Scholarship of Excellence or a Continuing Admission Scholarship). This scholarship will be a supplement to the University entrance scholarship. The Scholarship Committee of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities will select recipients of the award. The number of scholarships will be determined annually by the Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities.

Dean's Entrance Scholarship (Faculty of Arts and Humanities)

Change in criteria

From:

Awarded to full-time students entering the first year of an undergraduate program in the Faculty of Arts and Humanities. Students must have a final admission average between 84% and 86.9%. The Scholarship Committee of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities will select recipients of the award. The number of scholarships will be determined annually by the Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities.

To:

Awarded to full-time students entering the first year of an undergraduate program in the Faculty of Arts and Humanities. Students must have a final admission average between **84% and 87.9%**. The

Scholarship Committee of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities will select recipients of the award. The number of scholarships will be determined annually by the Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities.

Columbia International College Admission Scholarships (Any Undergraduate Faculty)

Change in effective date

From: Effective: 2011-2012 academic year only (funding to be reviewed for 2012-2013)

To: Effective: 2011-2012 academic year

DISCONTINUED AWARDS MAY 2012

Frederick N. Lewis Memorial Prize